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Malave, Erin

From: Josh Shin [jshin@canawcncorp.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, October 192, 2010 11:11 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
* Subject: Address Change Request for Canawon Corp Doc #P02000059171
To whom it may concern '

A Please make changes to our Prinicipal & Mailing Address for the following corporate entity:

Canawon Corp

Document Number: P0O2000059171
__F_______-_'—_'—'-_—-—

New Principal Address: 4203 Vineland Road Suite K4
Orlando, FL. 32811

New Mailing Address: 4203 Vineland Road Suite K4
Orlande, FL 32811

B Please make all the address changes for all Officers/Directors as noted above.

C Also for annual report renewals, please email all notices to jshin@canawoncorp.com

Thank you.

Josh Shin
Managing Director
Canawcn Corp

{P] 407.286.1707
IF| 407.386.7474

ishinBcanawnneorp.com

This emait may contain proprietary and eonfidential information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination, or ather use of this information by persons or entities nther than the intendad recipient is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. Te the axtent that opinians are expressed in this message, they are
not necessarily the apinions of Canawon Corp or any of its ather affiliates. employees, directors, officers or shareholders.
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